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GLACIER PARK HOTEL COMPANY

St . Paul, Minn., February 3, 1920.

nr.Ll 'l Hilll
President .
Déar Sir:

Herete attached, please
published in the Chicago Tribune,
various national parks of the country.

nd copy of a statement

showing the g.tjtenda_.nce at the

Yours truly, 7

/ 40
b A/

Comptroller.

B.2,
encl

e/c lir, R, Budd
Mr . E, C, Lindley



St. Paul, Minnesota,

Februsry 9, 1920.
/

¥r. H. A. Noble: /

Herewith statement of ft.he Glacier Park

Hotel Company for month of November, with subsequent

correspondence in regard to aceounting expenses, which

Mr., Hill would like to see yd ‘Qbaut.

H. H. Parkhouse

encl.
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1 ' ‘Herewith 1920 Spring Catalog o! the sme
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* GLACIER PARK  HOTEL  COMPANY

8t. Peul, Minn., Feb. 13, 1920,

Mr. L. W. Bill,
G, M. Building,
5ty Paul, Minn.
Dear Sir:
The Park Service Department were gquite
willing to oncetbifthe reasonableness of our request
for an ineyease in hotel rates. It will raise-our
rates an gverage of $.50 & day.

They also allowed Mr. HNoffsinger an in-
2450 & day on horse rates and the Transpor-
dmpeny en inerease of ;2.00 on & round trip
from Glaeier Park to Meny Glacier, and (.50 on the Two
Nedicine tripe.

The new retes have been incorporsted in
the gtteched cireular, whieh is being sent out by the

Pessenger Depertuent,

Yours truly,

HAN /TP _ en'l laneger.~"
encl l/’/)’,,/“
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GLACIER PARK HOTEL  COMPANY

St. Peul, Minn., Feb. 13, 1920.

¥y, T, ¥W. Eil}, Pres.,
G¢ Ne Building,
8t. Paul, Minn.

Dear Sir:

Referring to your letter of Janusry 1l4th.
I enclose herewith eopies of the lease in duplicate, cov-
ering the garsge owned by the Glacier Park Hotel Company,
from which we have stricken out the elause requiring us
to furnish weter and electricity, snd I ettach separate
agreement, which the legel departmént has drawn up with
the idea of protecting us in regapd to this operation,
and in which I have taken the opportunity to sover the
feature of broken pipes, which at times has been quite
an expense, due to cearelessness/of employes of the gerage
in not looking 2fter the shutting off of the water pro-
perlye /

If these contreets meet with your approval,
will you kindly execute theﬂ/on behelf of the Glacier
Parkk Hotel Company and I will then teke up with the Gla-
cier Park Transportation Compeny and secure their signa-
tures Mr. Emery hes alreedy signed the lease, but as we
have mede these changes in/ it, it is probably only right

to submit it to him egain : ~—
ﬁg%i. Yours very truly,
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5t. Faul, linnesota,

February 15, 1920.

Mr. H. A. Hoble:

Referring to yours of ;éhruary 13th addressed
to Mr. F1ll, T am returning herewlith the contracts with
the Glacier Park Transportation Company covﬁring lease. ar

carnga and furnishing of water and eleetric’pover, hoth‘
or whieh ¥r, Hi1ll has aigned.

Mr. H1ll says in connection with the garage lease,
that while he has glgned it and lr. Dnery had previously
simed 1t, on account of 1tg havingo baéh changed it should,
of céuraeg be re-submitted to the Glaclor Park Transporta-.
tion Company. If as' ehanged 1t 1s acceptable to them,
the present execution will of course stand and it will not
be necessary to return it to this office. .

H. H. Parkhouse

encl,
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Mr. Jake Neitzling,
Columbia Falls, Montana,
Dear 8ir: ,

_ Mr. Lindon of ydur city recently gave me
two photographs, different views of two\deer with
locked horns, which, I understand, were taken by
you. | If you have duplicates of these, willl you
kindly send me one of each (the photograph is on a
card 9"x 15"); also, have you these phdtoe in
postal card size? If so, I should like tenibr a
dozen of the latter. Please mail bill with the
photographs to this office.

Yours truly,

(GIGEED) u,iJi.';/ W GHAL,
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GLACIER PARK HOTEL COMPANY
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February 19, 1920.
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Mr. L. W. Hill:-

Referring to your memc. of the first instant, re tornado
insurarce for Glacier Park.

No insurance of this character is,available, excepting upon
the basis of co-insurance, that is, the company would have to guarantee
the values upon which the insurance premium is calculated to be a cer-
tain percentage of the total value, failure to do this making the company
also an insurer to the extent of such failure. Quotations are made
for various percentages of co-insurance from 90 down to 5C, the higher
the percentage of co-insurance the smaller the proportional rate.

Taking the 50% co-insurance for an illustration and using the
three-year rate, the cost of the tornado insurance would be about
$2,400.00. The wind loss for the past three years aggregates
approximately $3,000.00.

Please say if you wish to have tornade insurance placed. If so,

I will work cut the best possible plan and put it into effect.

Comptroller



e e St. Paul, Minnesota,

February 21, 1920, o

Mr. H. A. NobXe:
Hergwith memorandum from Kr. iMartin to
Mr. Hill of the 19th in regard to tornado insurance
for Glacier Park, which Mr. Hill has marked to you
to note.

H. H. Parkhouse

.encl.,
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W.H.nﬂllou, Sclnl
The Science Wewa Servics,

| 37 W,68th-Street,(Tel,4811 Cel,)
| New Yerk, Feh,21,'20,

Mr.L.W,Hill, L-ﬂ-_‘ﬂ#_ y

st .Paul,
Minn,

Nesr Mr ,Hill:—-
I have in mind the preparation of a page 1il1luatrated article for

the syndicate of 65 Sunday newspapsrs, which I 2erve weakly, which would
send thouszand:z of paople to the Yellowstone National Park.The trouble
would be to previds hotel accommodations for them, eapscially a3z the
3eason there iz a short one,Sometime when yon are in New vork, would hes
glad to consult in the matter, It 13 a scientifie, not a financial

principle involved, I am,

Sincerely yours ;iisﬂdé;é;i“ |
(T}r.) @p #;7 : et
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- vIRST ~ St.Paul, Minnesota,
G February 25, 1920.
' n".*_ A. Noble:
| Have you engaged all the musicians you want

_ for this year? I have an application from & young
woman who hae lived in Montana and apent & vear or two
in Burope in war acrvice as Y.M.C.A. entertainer or in
sowe ‘such capacity, Bhie' viq‘nt.p to consider a sumner
engagement in Gla.-ni_q_r Perk. ‘_Heln.ﬂ you an opening?

| : ' L. W Bid)
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.St. Paul, Minnesota,
Fegbruary 21, 1920,

Wr, ¥e Py Kenney:

I wish to thank you for your memo of the 20th
with the envelope from Great Falls showing Glaclier Park
canoellition stamp, Cannot th@ use of éudh a stamp be
extended; If it is used in Oreat Falls, T should think
other points could be induced to introduce it--and our
advertising department might acoomplish something along
this line,

|

In this connestion, will you kindly advise me
Just how mueh of an advertising depertment we now have,
I assume under Federal control there has not been much
of a department kept up, although I Know Charlie Herrin
is-8till dowmstairs, but possibly enough of a department
has been retained té-make use o}.

L. W, Hill,
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| St.Paul, Minnesota,
ol - February 25, 1920.
Mz, Hﬂ BN T TEs L e T
H&nw&‘th letter fm '!liah Pom ‘91’ February
Tﬁa I would like to talk with ?oiu' about 1t and then
I %111 talk with Miss Perry. |

-

S L. W, Hi11
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St. Paul, Hinnesota,
February 27, 1920,

Personal -

r, Y. Ps Henney:
_ T want to talk with you about what we are
going to do for an Advertising Department. My
Impression is that we need this work on the come-back
more than we ever nseded it, but I may be mistaken
about this,

L. ¥« BH111,




PFebruary 27, 1920,

‘
) |
¥r. M. He E&llw. Sc. D.. g I
The Seience Vews Service,
37 W. 68th Street,
Tew York, N. Y,
Dear Sir:
Your letter of the 21st; regarding a page |
fllustrated article for Sunday newapapera on the
Yellowstone National Park, I am comnected with
a railway which does not serve the Yellowstone Park
but does serve the (lacier liational Park.,  If at
any time you contemplate an article on the Glacier |
Park we would be glad to hear from you, ' ﬁ

Yours truly,

(SIGNED) Louts W BILE, ; 4
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Copyright in this digital version belongs to the Minnesota
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